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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Stewart Free Library is an imposing brick arid granite building 
of late Victorian design. Planned for Levi M. Stejtfart by William H. 
Grimstfaw of Tlinneapolis, Minnesota, the library was erected between the 
fair of 1895 and the spring of 1898.

The Stewart Library has a granite foundation with brick wall con­ 
struction and granite trim. The facade is composed of three bays. The 
central bay contains a square tower which projects from the facade and 
rises above the building. In the tower section a granite staircase leads 
to an arched entrance with a double door on the first story. In the 
arch over the doorway is a decorative window. Above the arched doorway 
is a double window With a granite sill and lintel. Over the window is 
a modified Palladian Motif composed of a double brick panel with an arch 
above it. A granite lintel is found below the panels. To the left and 
right of the panels are two narrow recessed panels which complete the 
Palladian design. This design is emphasized by two granite blocks at 
the top of each section which flanks the double brick panel. A granite 
keystone is found in the arch above the double panel. Beyond this is a 
clock encircled by a brick molding to the left and right above the clock 
is a diamond shaped granite block. The left and right sides of the tower 
reflect the appearance of the front. The design includes an arch with a 
granite lintel and a granite keystone. Over this is a clock with a 
diamond shaped granite block to the left and right above it. The brick­ 
work at the top of the tower projects outward on all four sides to support 
an octagonal wooden belfrey in the French Mansard style. On each side of 
the belfrey is a pointed arch opening with a wooden balustrade across it 
and a curving finial at the peak. The eight sides of the belfrey slant 
inward as they rise. There is a small flat platform at the top of the 
belfrey with an overhanging molding. Atop this platform is a delicate 
cast iron balustrade and an eagle weathervane.

To either side of the central tower is a bay with three levels of 
three part windows. The first story possesses a three part window with 
a granite sill and a brick arch. Between the window and the arch is a 
decorative carved wooden panel. The second story has a three part window 
with a granite sill and a granite lintel. The third three part window is 
located on the front of gabled dormers which projects from the hip roof. 
The window is a modified Palladian design with a granite sill, a brick 
arched central section and two lower flanking sections with horizontal 
granite lintels.

The side walls of the Stewart Library extend back two bays before 
projecting out one bay and then continuing to the rear. At either side, 
the front wall of the projecting rear section has a first story entrance. 
These entrances are approached by granite steps and are entered by double 
doors. Over each doorway is a rectangular window and a simple wooden 
portico supported by a column. The side and rear window treatment is a 
modified version of that found on the facade. First story windows have

( See Continuation Sheet )
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granite sills and brick arches with granite keystones. The second story
has windows with both granite sills and lintels; while a roof dormer on
each side echoes the Palladian motif of the two on the front.

The surface of the Stewart Library is further decorated by features 
used in the high Victorian Gothic. On the first and second stories hori­ 
zontal bands of ornamental brickwork run around the building at the sill and 
lintel levels of the windows. These bands are highlighted by granite blocks 
at the corners of the facade tower, at the corners of the structure itself 
and as part of the lintel treatment of the first and second story windows. 
An elaborate brickwork cornice surrounds the building.

The lower floor contains a public library, Levi M. Stewart's private 
library, and town offjees. The second story is devoted to a large public 
hayf with a seventy-five foot stage and a seating capacity of five hundred 
people. In recent years the floor in this large room has been re!aid to 
accommodate basketball games as well as civic and entertainment functions.

The Stewart Free Library of Corinna is a highly ornamental late 
Victorian building in a virtually original state of preservation. The style 
is an eclectic one, reflecting the High Victorian Gothic in its/decorative 
surface treatment of varied materials and textures, the Colorp-al Revival 
in the presence of the Palladian motif, and the French Secon^ Empire in 
the mansard roof of the belfrey. All of these elements comoined to create 
a dramatic architectural statement which dominates the rural Maine village 
of Corinna.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Twenty-five miles west of Bangor, Maine lies the small wool manu­ 
facturing town of Corinna with a population of approximately 2000 people. 
A basically one industry town of this size in Eastern Maine is in itself 
not unusual but the fact that town is visually dominated by a refined 
late Victorian Town Hall and Library of the architectural integrity and 
proportions of the Stewart Free Library is unusual indeed.

Adding to the unique character of the Stewart Library is the fact 
that is was designed by a mid-western architect from Minneapolis by the 
name of William Harrison Grimshaw. Grimshaw designed thirteen school 
buildings as well as many other public and private structures during his 
career in Minneapolis. Mr. Grimshaw was commissioned to design the 
Stewart Free Library by Levi M. Stewart a Minneapolis millionaire and 
the contract was awarded to a prominent Bangor contractor by the name of 
William N. Saw/er.

Levi M. Stewart was the son of a Corinna minister and the scion of 
a typically Maine gospel of temperance and abolition. He started his 
career as a teacher, later becoming a fisherman in Searsport, Maine where 
he saved enough money to put himself through Dartmouth College. He later 
graduated from Harvard Law School with the financial assistance of his 
brother who was also a lawyer.

G/

In 1858 through the influence of another former resident of Corinna, 
Levi and his brother moved to Minneapolis and established a law office. 
Stewart was an early speculator in Minneapolis real estate and by the 
end of his career had become one of the leading authorities in that field 
in the Northwest as well as having amassed a fortune estimated between 
12 and 20 million dollars.

In 1895 Levi or "The Elder" as he was called by the townspeople had 
work begun on the Stewart Free Public Library as a suitable memorial to 
the memory of his mother and father. By the time it was finished, "The 
Pride of Corinna" cost $65,000 and was considered one of the finest public 
buildings in the state. Stewart personally donated the first 3000 volumes 
to the library upon its completion in 1898 and at the time of his death, 
left his own private law and literary collection consisting of 10,000 
volumes to the Stewart Free Library. At the same time he left a total of

(See Continuation Sheet) ________________________



Wood, LtlU E., A Brief History of Cor i hiia •, Maine ̂ Banqor, UP. Bass
Publishing Co., 1916

Collections of Minnesota Historical Society 
Vol XIV Minnesota Biographies, June, 1912

Minneapolis Journal, September 30, 1897.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

$175,000 to his remaining relatives in Corinna. Stewart also left a 
$50,000 trust fund for the maintenance of the Library.

The "Pride of Corinna" stands today as a well preserved monument to 
late Victorian architecture, to the philanthropy of Corinna's most finan­ 
cially successful son, and to the interrelationship of rural Maine and the 
mid-West as created by William Grimshaw and "the Elder" of Corinna.
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